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MEMORANDUM

To: Leslie Goodlow
N/NE Oversight Committee

From: Cupid Alexander
Victoria James
Dana Ingram

Re: Updated information in regards to the Preference Policy Process

August 31, 2016

Below you find a breakdown of the current participants in the Preference Policy process, and the outlined
next steps in regards to participants moving forward.
Age
0-24-6
25-34 - 18
35-44 - 13
45-54 - 14
55-64 - 11
65-74 - 3
75-84 -0
e 85+-0
Race/ ethnicity breakdown *Note: applicants can select multiple race/ethnicity options,
therefore there is an over count of applicants*
e African immigrant/refugee - 2
Asian- 2
Black - 58
Latino/Hispanic -1
Middle Eastern - 1
Native American/Alaskan Native — 7
Native Hawaiian - 0
Pacific Islander - O
Slavic - 0
White — 2
e Decline to Answer - 1
Number of people that participated in the two sessions -58
Number of applicants that still need to watch video — 8 *Note that the 58+8=66 applicants
total, because an applicant opted out after the info session and was replaced*
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Next steps in the process:

e Bureau recommendation for all applicants to meet with the non-profit partners (sign-ups for
meeting times happened at the briefing).
Program election forms are due September 16", 2016

e PHB will provide partners with a list of names according to applicant ranking, and their position
on the preference policy list.

e Partners will have until November 1% to conduct a more detailed assessment according to the
assigned program model.
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